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           Appendix A

TO:

Bureau of Budget Services & Analysis

FROM:

Proposal Preparer


Bureau


Division
SUBJECT:
Notification of Proposal Development

1.
CFDA#:  


2.
Funding Agency/Source:


3.
Proposal Deadline (Postmarked/Electronic):


4.
Will activities in this grant project require one or more of the following? *












Yes
No
a.
Purchase and installation of any data processing equipment?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

b.
Development of an information system?




 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

c.
Data analysis or program evaluation?




 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

d.
Epidemiological assistance?





 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

*If you answered “yes” for items a or b, discuss your needs and the associated costs with the Information and Technology Services Division (ITSD).  If you answered “yes” for item c, discuss your needs and the associated costs with the Bureau of Health Informatics.  For assistance with item d, discuss your needs with applicable staff in the Office of Epidemiology.

5. 
Will your project require any services by the State Public Health Lab? *

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

*If you answered “yes” to this question, discuss your need and the associated costs with the State Public Health Lab.

6. 
Will your project involve the collection of data or private information through intervention or interaction with human subjects?





 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

7. 
Will your project result in a contract(s) for services?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

8. 
Will your project make use of a “single, feasible source” through a contract?
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

9. 
Please attach a brief project description.

10. 
Please include a copy of the RFP or RFA.  If submitting this form electronically, please provide the link to electronic application guidance.

11.
Will this application for funding be submitted electronically?


  FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	www.dhss.mo.gov
Healthy Missourians for life.

The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services will be the leader in promoting, protecting and partnering for Health.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER: Services provided on a nondiscriminatory basis.
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